Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC)

March 24, 2020 4:27 PM

Alghabra, Omar - M.P.

Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); Blake Oliver; Cullinan, Annie (PS/SP)
Re: Priti - Deepak’s Daughter.

Adding Annie (Public Safety) and Blake (Transport)

Gowthaman Kurusamy

Regional Advisor, Ontario & Western and Northern (Interim) | Conseiller régional, Ontario & Ouest et Nord (par

intérim)

Office of the Minister of Health | Cabinet de la ministre de la Santé
Gowthaman.Kurusamy@canada.ca

Office/Bureau:(613) 957-0200

M: (613) 868-6988

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 24, 2020, at 4:21 PM, Alghabra, Omar - M.P. <Omar.Alghabra@parl.gc.ca> wrote:

Hello Dove,

Thank you again for sending me the resources for suppliers.

We got another email regarding someone who would like to contribute by setting up truck sanitization
centres at border crossings. Do you know who they can get in touch with or what process they should
go through to implement this?

Also cc’ing Health for awareness

Best,
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Alice Zheng

Legislative Assistant

Office of The Honourable Omar Alghabra, P.C., M.P.
Member of Parliament for Mississauga Centre
Parliamentary Secretary to the Prime Minister (Public Service Renewal) and to the Deputy Prime
Minister and Minister of Intergovernmental Affairs
Room 980, Valour Building

Ottawa, ON K1A OA6

Tel. 613.992.1301

Fax. 613.992.1321

Omar.Alghabra@parl.gc.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY: This email message (including attachments, if any) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately and delete this message.
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